TOWN OF FAIRFAX

STAFF REPORT
June 3, 2020

TO: Mayor and Town Council
FROM: Michael Vivrette, Finance Director

SUBJECT: Adopt five resolutions setting taxes to be collected by the Marin County Auditor-
Controller for Fiscal Year 2020-21

RECOMMENDATION
Adopt the five resolutions referenced below.

DISCUSSION

Each year, the County Auditor-Controller requires towns to submit enabling resolutions or
ordinances setting new or continuing existing taxes to be collected as part of property tax
assessments. The Town of Fairfax has several taxes that are collected by the County on our
behalf. In order that these assessments may continue, the resolutions need to be adopted prior to
July 1, 2020. This staff report references all of the resolutions included on the Consent Calendar.

They are:

A. Resolution Setting the Amount of the Special Municipal Services Tax for FY 2020-21
This tax was extended by the voters in November 2019. The first year the tax remains at
$195 per unit. In subsequent years the amount can increase by up to $5 per year.

B. Resolution Setting the Amount of the Utility Users Tax for FY 2020-21
This tax rate of 4% is the same as last year’s assessment.

C. Resolution Setting the Pension Tax Rate to Support Fairfax Pension Obligations for FY

2020-21
This tax rate of $.091 per $100 assessed valuation is the same as last year’s assessment.

D. Resolution Setting a Fee for the Purpose of Funding Local Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Activities for FY 2020-21
This tax rate of $15 per run-off unit is the same as last year’s assessment.

E. Resolution Setting the Tax Rate for the general obligation bonds (Measure K Bond
Assessment) for FY 2020-21
This tax is set at a rate of $.0265 per $100 assessed valuation.

FISCAL IMPACT
Required to balance FY 2020-21 budget

ATTACHMENTS
Five resolutions as listed above
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